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08 - 0850
THE SUPREME COURT OF MINNESOTA

MINNESOTA JUDICIAL CENTER

25 REV. DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. BLVD.

ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55155

SUE K. DOSAL
STATE COURT ADMINISTRATOR

(651) 296-247'4

FAX (651) 215-6004

E-mail: Sue.Dosal@courts.state.mn.us

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Representative Mary Ellen Otremba
Representative Tim Faust

Sue Dosal, Minnesota Judicial Branch

October 30, 2008

Senator Jim Vickerman
Senator Sharon Erickson Ropes

SUBJECT: Reporting ofMJB Veteran Judges and Employees

The Minnesota Judicial Branch is pleased to provide you a report of the number ofjudges and employees
as of June 30, 2008 who are veterans by court, age and length of service as required by 2008 session law,
chapter 297, article II, section 27(c).

The information was gathered on an employee selfreporting/se1f-certifying basis as allowed by law. The
information is being reported to you by Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, and Trial Courts.
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25-35 3 3
36-45 6 2 8
46-55 8 2 1 11
56-65 8 18 10 7 43
66 & Older 1 3 3 7
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